

August 8 - 9, 2016 Jeong Hasang Hall, Sogang University

The Korean Economic Association

Co-host

Brain Korea 21 Plus Economics Research Group, Korea University Brain Korea 21 Plus Program, Department of Economics, Seoul National University Korea Institute of Finance National Research Council for Economics, Humanities and Social Sciences Sogang University

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WELCOMING REMARKS	3
ABOUT THE CONFERENCE	
SCHEDULE	4
OVERVIEW OF SESSIONS	5
PROGRAM	
Monday, August 8	
CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS I (09:00-10:30)	7
WELCOME REMARK (10:45-11:00)	11
PLENARY TALK I (11:00-11:50)	11
LUNCH (12:00-14:00)	11
INVITED SESSIONS I (14:00-15:30)	12
CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS II (15:45-17:15)	13
DINNER (18:00-20:00)	16
Tuesday, August 9	
CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS III (09:15-10:45)	17
PLENARY TALK II (11:00-11:50)	21
LUNCH (12:00-14:00)	21
INVITED SESSIONS II (14:00-15:30)	22
CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS IV (15:45-17:15)	23
BOARD OF THE KOREAN ECONOMIC ASSOCIATION	27
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	28
SUPPORTING INSTITUTIONS	29
MAP OF SOGANG UNIVERSITY	30

^{*} Registration : 3F, Jeong Hasang Hall J312

WELCOMING REMARKS

I extend a very warm welcome to the participants in the 17th International Conference hosted by Korean Economic Association.

The theme of this year's conference is "Globalization and Structural Changes in Korean Economy". Korean economy had grown rapidly between 1968 and 1991 without declining trend and then entered the transition path toward long run steady state of low growth. It is now considered to be in the steady state where the potential growth rate of per capita income is below three per cent. Korea has hitherto never experienced such a slow growth.

The structural changes of Korean economy from a developing economy to an advanced one have taken place in less than fifty years. When it was growing fast, the structure of the economy might not matter so much as in the long run steady state. Korean economy has to be reformed to prepare for slow growth in the future. Most of all, many unnecessary regulations have to be removed. Flexibility in labor market has to be achieved for easier hiring and firing. Korea has used too much resources in private education and lacked young workers' job preparation.

However, I am optimistic overall about the future of Korean economy. Although the reform will be slow, it will be done. I am also optimistic about the advancement of economic research in Korea. I am sure that this conference will be helpful in these respects. I would like to thank all participants this year. I wish you an enjoyable conference.

August 2016

Jang Ok Cho
President
Korean Economic Association

SCHEDULE

* Registration : 3F, Jeong Hasang Hall J312

	Registration 1.51, seong masang main 3512		
Day Time	Monday August 8	Tuesday August 9	
09:00-10:45	Contributed Sessions I (09:00-10:30)	Contributed Sessions III (09:15-10:45)	
10:45-11:00	Welcome Remark (by KEA President)		
11:00-11:50	Plenary Talk I	Plenary Talk II	
12:00-14:00	Lunch	Lunch	
14:00-15:30	Invited Sessions I	Invited Sessions II	
15:45-17:15	Contributed Sessions II	Contributed Sessions IV	
18:00-20:00	Dinner		

OVERVIEW OF SESSIONS

Monday, August 8, 2016

Contributed Sessions I (09:00-10:30)	Welcome Remark (10:45-11:00)	Plenary Talk I (11:00-11:50)	Lunch (12:00- 14:00)	Invited Sessions I (14:00-15:30)	Contributed Sessions II (15:45-17:15)	Dinner (18:00- 20:00)
Policy and Regulatory Issues (J307)				Microeconomics (J307)	Field Research in Development Economics (J307)	
Macroeconomic Theory (J309)				International Macroeconomics (J309)	Inflation and Monetary Policy (J309)	
International Macro (J315)		"Signaling in College	In-Ho Kim, CEO, Korea		International Trade (J315)	Un Chan Chung, Chairman,
Economics of Education (J317)	KEA President (J311)	Admissions" Yeon-Koo Che, Columbia Univ.	International Trade Association (Matthew		Gender and Political Economy (J317)	Korea Institute for Shared Growth (KISG)
Information (J319)		(J311)	Hall 9 th Floor)		New Frontiers in Economic History (J319)	(KISG) (K-Turtle (거구장))
North Korea and Comparative Development (J321)					Industry Analysis (J321)	
Understanding the Korean and World Economies since the 1970s (J323)					Matching (J323)	

^{* ()} Jeong Hasang Hall, Room Number

OVERVIEW OF SESSIONS

Tuesday, August 9, 2016

Contributed Sessions III (09:15-10:45)	Plenary Talk II (11:00-11:50)	Lunch (12:00-14:00)	Invited Sessions II (14:00-15:30)	Contributed Sessions IV (15:45-17:15)
Microeconomics (J307)			Macroeconomics (J307)	Housing (J307)
Macroeconomic Policy (J309)			Econometrics (J309)	Economic Development and Growth (J309)
Econometrics 1 (J315)	"Key Economic Challenges in Asia"			Competition and Firm Strategies (J315)
Empirical Asset Pricing (J317)	Changyong Rhee, IMF	Gonzaga Convention Hall (B1F)		Econometrics 2 (J317)
Macro Labor (J319)	(J311)			Financing and Financial Intermediary (J319)
Productivity and Labor Market (J321)				Public Economics: Broader Perspectives (J321)
Current Issues of Public Finance in Korea (J323)				Regional and Environment Economics (J323)

^{*} Registration : 3F, Jeong Hasang Hall J312

CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS I

Monday, August 8, 2016

09:00 - 10:30

Session Chair is the last presenter of the session, unless specified otherwise.

Location

POLICY AND REGULATORY ISSUES

"The Effect of SME-suitable Industry Designation on SMEs' Performance and Entry: Evidence from Ready-Mixed Concrete Industry"

Jisoo Kang, Sogang University, Hyunbae Chun and Soo Hyung Kim, Sogang University DISCUSSANT: Daeho Kim, Ohio State University

Jeong Hasang Hall

"Regulation under Asymmetric Information in Road Transport Networks"

Jung S. You, California State University - East Bay and Ju Hyun Kim, University of North Carolina DISCUSSANT: Hailey Hayeon Joo, Sogang University

J307

"A Leverage Theory of Tying in Two-Sided Markets"

Jay Pil Choi, Michigan State University and Doh-Shin Jeon, University of Toulouse Capitole DISCUSSANT: Kyoungwon Rhee, Dongguk University

MACROECONOMIC THEORY

"Welfare Cost of Business Cycles in Multi-Sector Economy"

Myungkyu Shim, Shanghai University of Finance and Economics

"Fragile Financial Coalitions: The Interaction between Real Returns and Social Capital"

Jeong Hasang

Yena Park, University of Rochester

Hall

"Entrepreneurship and Income Distribution Dynamics: Why Are Top Income Earners Unaffected by Business Cycles?"

J309

Noh-Sun Kwark, Sogang University and Eunseong Ma, Texas A&M University

INTERNATIONAL MACROECONOMICS

"Unbalanced Growth in a Small Open Economy"

E. Yong Song, Sogang University, Kyungsoo Kim, Sungkyunkwan University and Wankeun Oh, Hankuk University of Foreign Studies
DISCUSSANT: Kwanho Shin, Korea University

"Changes in International Growth Spillovers"

Hasang Hall J315

Jeong

Erdenebat Bataa, National University of Mongolia, Denise R. Osborn, University of Manchester & University of Tasmania, Marianne Sensier, University of Manchester and Dick van Dijk, Erasmus University Rotterdam

DISCUSSANT: Won Joong Kim, Konkuk University

"International Effects of US Uncertainty"

Woong Yong Park, Seoul National University DISCUSSANT: Inkoo Lee, Soongsil University

ECONOMICS OF EDUCATION

"Returns to Education and Skills in the Labor Market: Evidence from Japan and Korea"

Dainn Wie, National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies and Jong-Wha Lee, Korea University DISCUSSANT: Cheolsung Park, Hanyang University

"To What Extent Do Skills Depreciate over Time? An International Comparison of Skills Depreciation Based on PIACC Data"

Gawoon Ban, Korea Research Institute for Vocational Education & Training

DISCUSSANT: Hyeok Jeong, Seoul National University

Jeong Hasang Hall

"Endogenous Market Formation: Theory and Evidence from Chilean College Admission"

Soohyung Lee, Sogang University

DISCUSSANT: Jaesung Choi, Sungkyunkwan University

INFORMATION

"Uncertainty-driven Cooperation"

Ilwoo Hwang, University of Miami

"Discipline by Turnout"	Jeong
Dong-Hee Joe, Korea Energy Economics Institute	Hasang
"Quid pro Quo: Friendly Information Exchange between Rivals"	Hall
quia pro quoi rrienary information Exchange Sective in invais	1210

In-Uck Park, University of Bristol and Sungkyunkwan University and Andreas Blume, University of Arizona

NORTH KOREA AND COMPARATIVE DEVELOPMENT

"Macroeconomic Impacts of a Korean Reunification"

Weh-Sol Moon, Seoul Women's University, Sung Min Mun, Bank of Korea and Jong Kyu Lee, Korea Development Institute

DISCUSSANT: Kyung-Woo Lee, Yonsei University

"International Isolation and Regional Inequality: Evidence from Sanctions on North

Korea"

Yong Suk Lee, Stanford University

Hasang

Hall

DISCUSSANT: Jong-Kyu Lee, Korea Development Institute

"What Determines the Relative Size of a Country"

Keun Lee, Seoul National University, Deockhyun Ryu, Chung-Ang University and Jun-ki Park, SERI

DISCUSSANT: Weh-Sol Moon, Seoul Women's University

Jeong

UNDERSTANDING THE KOREAN AND WORLD ECONOMIES SINCE THE 1970s

"Business Groups in Korea: A Collective Profile"

Dong-Woon Kim, Dong-Eui University

DISCUSSANT: Jae Hyun Gwon, Incheon National University

"The Exit from a Currency Peg: At the End of the Bretton Woods System"

Jungeun Lim, Seoul National University

DISCUSSANT: Bo-Young Choi, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy

Jeong Hasang Hall J323

"A Study of Post Keynesian Growth Model with a Housing Sector"

Sangheon Lee, Korea University

DISCUSSANT: Won Jun Nah, Kyungpook National University

WELCOME REMARK, PLENARY TALK AND LUNCH

WELCOME REMARK AND PLENARY TALK I	Location
Monday, August 8, 2016 10:45 - 11:50	
WELCOME REMARK	Jeong Hasang Hall
KEA President Jang Ok Cho, Sogang University	
PLENARY TALK I	J311
CHAIRPERSON: Gyu Ho Wang, Sogang University	
"Signaling in College Admissions" Yeon-Koo Che, Columbia University	

LUNCH	Location
Monday, August 8, 2016 12:00 - 14:00	Matthew Hall
Luncheon Speech: In-Ho Kim, CEO, Korea International Trade Association	9 th Floor

INVITED SESSIONS I

Monday, August 8, 2016

14:00 - 15:30

Location

MICROECONOMICS CHAIRPERSON: Jinwoo Kim, Seoul National University	
<u> </u>	
"Information Design" Dirk Bergemann, Yale University	
DIK bergeniani, Tale University	Jeong
"Muddled Information"	Hasang
Navin Kartik, Columbia University	Hall
	J307
"Financial Contagion in Networks: An Experiment"	3007
Syngjoo Choi, Seoul National University	

CHAIRPERSON: Soyoung Kim, Seoul National University

INTERNATIONAL MACROECONOMICS

"Indeterminacy and Imperfect Information"

Thomas Lubik, FRB Richmond

Jeong

"Noisy News in Business Cycles"

Hasang

Luca Gambetti, Universitat Autonoma de Barcelona and Barcelona GSE

Hall

"Fiscal Multipliers and the Home Bias of Sovereign Debt"

J309

Fernando Broner, CREI, UPF, and Barcelona GSE, Daragh Clancy, Aitor Erce, and Alberto Martin

CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS II

Monday, August 8, 2016

15:45 - 17:15

Location

FIELD RESEARCH IN DEVELOPMENT ECONOMICS

"The Effects of Electricity Grid Expansion on Households - Evidence from Vietnam"

Semee Yoon, Yonsei University UIC & GSIS and Hyelim Son, University of Seoul

DISCUSSANT: Seonghoon Kim, Singapore Management University

"The Effect of Female Education on Marital Matches and Child Health in Bangladesh"

Hee-Seung Yang, Monash University, Youjin Hahn, Yonsei University and Kanti Nuzhat,

Monash University

DISCUSSANT: Dainn Wie, National Graduate Institute for Policy Studies

Jeong Hasang Hall

"Selection and Incentive Effects of Career Incentives on Worker Productivity: Evidence from Malawi"

Seonghoon Kim, Singapore Management University

DISCUSSANT: Youjin Hahn, Yonsei University

INFLATION AND MONETARY POLICY

Note: Time for this session is two hours(15:45 - 17:45)

"The Demise of the Treaty of Detroit and (Dis) Inflation Dynamics"

Jae W Sim, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Jeong Hasang Hall

J309

"The Optimal Inflation Target under the Inflation-Output Trade-Off"

Yunjong Eo, University of Sydney

"Divergent EME Responses to Global and Domestic Monetary Policy Shocks"

Woon Gyu Choi, IMF, Byongju Lee, Taesu Kang and Geun-Young Kim, Bank of Korea

"Endogenous Monetary-Fiscal Regime Change in the United States"

Yoosoon Chang, Indiana University

INTERNATIONAL TRADE

"Are Scale Economies and Comparative Advantage Observationally Equivalent in the Intra-industry Trade Index?"

Honggue Lee, Konkuk University

DISCUSSANT: Jong Duk Kim, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy

Jeong Hasang

"Dynamic Trade Cost Effects on Bilateral Trades"

Jun-Hyung Ko, Aoyama Gakuin University and Hiroshi Morit, Hosei University

J315

Hall

DISCUSSANT: Minjung Kim, Wonkwang University

"Cross-Border Vertical Integration and Technology: New Evidence for Property Rights Theory"

Nyeong Seon Son, Sogang University, Hyunbae Chun, Jung Hur and Doyoung Kim, Sogang University DISCUSSANT: Yong Joon Jang, Kyung Hee University

GENDER AND POLITICAL ECONOMY

"Power Couples and Colocation: The Evidence from Korea"

Woo-Yung Kim, Kongju National University and Sung Hyo Hong, Kongju National University DISCUSSANT: Heonjae Song, University of Seoul

"Does Voter Turnout Induce Performance from Elected Officials?"

Hasang Hall

Jeong

Dong-Hee Joe, Korea Energy Economics Institute
DISCUSSANT: Seok-ju Cho, Sungkyunkwan University

J317

"Does Exposure Reduce Gender Bias in Politics?: Evidence from a Non-Affirmative Action Natural Experiment"

Jungmin Lee, Seoul National University and Hailey Hayeon Joo, Sogang University

DISCUSSANT: Changhui Kang, Chung-Ang University

NEW FRONTIERS IN ECONOMIC HISTORY

"Maps and Economic Development"

Dongwoo Yoo, West Virginia University and Richard H. Steckel, Ohio State University

DISCUSSANT: Baran Han, KDI School

"The Great Depression and the Cleansing Hypothesis"

Changkeun Lee, Korea Development Institute

DISCUSSANT: Hyuk Chung, KISDI

Jeong Hasang Hall

"Shortened Lifespan: A Legacy of Exposure to Malaria Risk in Early Life"

Sok Chul Hong, Seoul National University

DISCUSSANT: Dohyung Kim, Korea Development Institute

INDUSTRY ANALYSIS

"Rebates and Entry in the Korean Pharmaceutical Industry"

Jung-Chae Suh, Yonsei University

DISCUSSANT: Jung S. You, California State University, East Bay

"Adaptation and Relational Contracting in the Airline Industry"

Myongjin Kim, University of Oklahoma

DISCUSSANT: Seung Hoon Lee, Georgia Institute of Technology

Jeong Hasang Hall

"Medicare Payment Reform and Hospital Costs: Evidence from the Prospective Payment System and the Treatment of Cardiac Disease"

Daeho Kim, Ohio State University

DISCUSSANT: Hyunchul Kim, Sungkyunkwan University

MATCHING

"A Robust Redesign of High School Match"

Sam Il Myoung Hwang, University of British Columbia

"Stability and Immediate Acceptance Rule When School Priorities Are Weak"

Wonki Cho, Sogang University and Battal Dogan, University of Lausanne

Jeong Hasang

"Kidney Exchange with Immunosuppressants"

Eun Jeong Heo, Vanderbilt University, Youngsub Chun, Seoul National University and Sunghoon Hong, Korea Institute of Public Finance

Hall J323

Dinner

Monday, August 8, 2016 18:00 - 20:00

K-Turtle (거구장)

Dinner Speech: Un Chan Chung, Chairman, Korea Institute for Shared Growth(KISG)

"Shared Growth and the Korean Economy"

CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS III

Tuesday, August 9, 2016

09:15 - 10:45

Location

Jeong

MICROECONOMICS

"The Informational Theory of Legislative Committees: An Experiment Analysis"
Wooyoung Lim, The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

"Waiting for Affordable Housing in New York City"

Chamna Yoon, Baruch College and Holger Sieg, University of Pennsylvania and NBER

"Consumer Search and Price Competition"

Kyungmin Kim, University of Iowa

Hasang

MACROECONOMIC POLICY

"Addressing Household Indebtedness: Monetary, Fiscal or Macroprudential Policy?"
Sarah Zubairy, Texas A&M University and Sami Alpanda, University of Central Florida

"Reconciling Output and Unemployment Fiscal Multipliers"

Tae Bong Kim, Ajou University

"Government Spending Shocks and Private Activity: The Role of Sentiments"

Hyeongwoo Kim, Auburn University and Bijie Jia, Auburn University

J309

Jeong

ECONOMETRICS 1

"The (L)ATE and Fixed Effects in Multi-site Experiments with Endogenous Site Selection" Eleanor Jawon Choi, Hanyang University, Hyungsik Roger Moon, USC & Yonsei University and Geert Ridder, USC

"Oracle Estimation of a Change Point in High Dimensional Quantile Regression"
Youngki Shin, University of Technology Sydney

Jeong Hasang Hall

J315

"Ordering-Free Inference from Locally Dependent Data"

Kyungchul Song, University of British Columbia

EMPIRICAL ASSET PRICING

"The Importance of Cross-sectional Shock on the Empirical Evaluation of Risk-return Tradeoff in the Stock Market"

Sung Je Byun, Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas

"Does Advertising Help Consumers to Make Better Decisions? The Case of Mortgage Refinancing"

You Suk Kim, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and Serafin Grundl, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Jeong Hasang Hall

"How Trade Matching Forms in the Credit Default Swap Market"

Bonsoo Koo, Monash University

MACRO LABOR

"Measuring the Effects of Employment Protection for the Disabled: Theory and Evidence from the Americans with Disabilities Act"

Serena Rhee, University of Hawaii at Manoa

"On the Employment Effects of Taxes: A General Equilibrium Analysis" Minchul Yum, University of Mannheim Jeong Hasang Hall

"Migration Restrictions: Implications on Human Capital, Output, and Welfare"
Byoung Hoon Seok, Ohio State University

PRODUCTIVITY AND LABOR MARKET

"John Bates Clark and Labor Market"

Suk Ho Kim, Seoul National University DISCUSSANT: Kyu Sang Lee, Ajou University

"Index Decomposition and Attribution Analysis on the Change of Labor Productivity"
Wankeun Oh, Hankuk University of Foreign Studies and Ki-Hong Choi, National Pension
Research Institute

Jeong Hasang Hall

J321

DISCUSSANT: Insong Jang, National Assembly Budget Office

"More Jobs from Economic Growth: An Equilibrium Analysis Based on Labor Demand and Supply"

Chang Kon Choi, Chonbuk National University and Xinghe Wang, University of Missouri DISCUSSANT: Hyunkuk Cho, Yeungnam University

CURRENT ISSUES OF PUBLIC FINANCE IN KOREAN

"The Effects of Fiscal Consolidation"

Kwang Jo Jeong, Ministry of Strategy and Finance

"The Impact on Gender Budgeting to Government Officials in Korea" Sun-Joo Cho, KWDI and Young-Sook Kim, KWDI

Hasang Hall

Jeong

"Matching or Contesting for Grants? Allocating Education Block Grant among Subnational Governments to Expand Local Effort"

J323

Gyun Ceol Gu, Korea Institute of Local Finance

PLENARY TALK AND LUNCH

PLENARY TALK II	Location	
Tuesday, August 9, 2016 11:00 - 11:50	Jeong	
CHAIRPERSON: Jang-Hee Yoo, Ewha Womans University	Hasang Hall	
"Key Economic Challenges in Asia" Changyong Rhee, IMF	_ Hai J31	

LUNCH	Location
Tuesday, August 9, 2016 12:00 - 14:00	Gonzaga Convention Hall (B1F)

INVITED SESSIONS II

Tuesday, August 9, 2016

14:00 - 15:30

	Location
ECONOMETRICS CHAIRDERSON, lineau Cha Vennei II, in with	
"Identification of Production Function with Multi-dimensional Unobservables in Input Decisions" Suyong Song, University of Iowa "Determining the Number of Groups in Latent Panel Structures with an Application to Income and Democracy" Xun Lu, HKUST	Jeong Hasang Hall J307
"Confidence Intervals for Projections of Partially Identified Parameters" Hiroaki Kaido, Boston University, Francesca Molinari and Joerg Stoye	
MACROECONOMICS	
CHAIRPERSON: Jay Hong, Seoul National University	
"Training and Search on the Job" Rasmus Lentz, University of Wisconsin and Nicolas Roys "Growth Policy, Agglomeration, and (the Lack of) Competition" Joseph Kaboski, University of Notre Dame	Jeong Hasang Hall J309
"Managing a Polarized Structural Change" Yongseok Shin, Washington University and Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis	3507

CONTRIBUTED SESSIONS IV

Tuesday, August 9, 2016

15:45 - 17:15

Location

HOUSING

"Residential Construction Lags and the Real-options Channel of Housing Supply" Hyunseung Oh, Vanderbilt University and Chamna Yoon, Baruch College

"The Co-movement of House Price and Stock Price in the G7 Countries"

Jae Ho Yoon, POSCO Research Institute and Young Wan Goo, Chungbuk National University

Jeong Hasang Hall

"Geographic Income Inequalities and Consumer Prices in the U.S.: The Role of Housing Prices"

Chi-Young Choi, University of Texas at Arlington

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND GROWTH

"Endogenous Effectiveness of Defense and Pareto-Improving Resource Transfer in Conflict"

Suk Jae Noh, Hallym University

"China and Asia in Global Trade Slowdown"

Jaewoo Lee, International Monetary Fund, Gee Hee Hong, Wei Liao and Dulani Seneviratne, International Monetary Fund

Jeong Hasang Hall J309

"Prosperous North Korea"

Jisoon Lee, Seoul National University and Byungwook Lee, Seoul National University

COMPETITION AND FIRM STRATEGIES

"An Evolutionary Model of Changes in Industrial Leadership and Catch-up by Latecomers: Collective Learning-by-doing, Endogenous Innovation, and the "Incumbent Trap""

Jee-hoon Ki, Seoul National University

DISCUSSANT: Myongjin Kim, University of Oklahoma

Jeong

"Trade Policy under Monopolistic Competition with Firm Selection"

Hasang Hall

Seung Hoon Lee, Georgia Institute of Technology DISCUSSANT: Yun Jeong Choi, Yonsei University

J315

"Environmental Corporate Social Responsibility as a Collusive Device"

Sang-Ho Lee, Chonnam National University, Toshihiro Matsumura and Kosuke Hirose,

University of Tokyo

DISCUSSANT: Sejin Min, Dongguk University

ECONOMETRICS 2

"Unit Root and Mean Reversion in Diffusion Model"

Jihyun Kim, Toulouse School of Economics

"Endogenous Regime Switching Error-Correction Model for Stock Price and Dividend"

Na Kyeong Lee, Sungkyunkwan University and Heejoon Han, Sungkyunkwan University

Jeong Hasang

"Cross Spectral Density Estimation in the Presence of Moving Average Unit Roots"

Jin Lee, Ewha Womans University

Hall J317

FINANCING AND FINANCIAL INTERMEDIARY

"Stock Markets, Banks, and Economic Growth: Evidence from More Homogeneous Panels"

Jaebeom Kim, Oklahoma State University and Tolina Fufa, Oklahoma State University DISCUSSANT: JiEun Lee, Korea Institute of Finance

"Two-Stage Startup Financing with Signaling under Ambiguity"
Joon Yeop Kwon, POSTECH

NOCHECANT I I I I I I I I

DISCUSSANT: Jae Joon Han, Inha University

Jeong

Hasang Hall

J319

"Reinterpretation of Finance as Relation Exchange in the Sympathy-consent Dimension"

Sung Sup Rhee, Soongsil University

DISCUSSANT: Jaebeom Kim, Oklahoma State University

PUBLIC ECONOMICS: BROADER PERSPECTIVES

""One Bite at the Apple": Legislative Bargaining without Replacement"
Duk Gyoo Kim, California Institute of Technology

"Racial Demographics and Cigarette Tax Shifting: Evidence from Scanner Data"

Hyunchul Kim, Sungkyunkwan University and Dongwon Lee, Sungkyunkwan University

Hyunchul Kim, Sungkyunkwan University and Dongwon Lee, Sungkyunkwan University

"Spillover Awareness of Inter-generational Global Public Goods"

Jin Kim, Dongduk Women's University

Jeong Hasang Hall

J321

REGIONAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS

"Assessment and Challenge of Center for Regional Creative & Innovation Economy in Korea"

Changkeun Lee, Gyeonggi Research Institute

"The Long-Term Human Toll of Natural Disasters: A Study of Fetal Exposure to the 1974 Tornado Outbreak"

Sok Chul Hong, Seoul National University, Dongyoung Kim and Eutteum Lee, Sogang University

Jeong Hasang Hall J323

"Determinants of Technological Innovation in Gyeonggi Province"

Wankeun Oh, Hankuk University of Foreign Studies and Ki-Ho Kim, Bank of Korea

BOARD OF THE KOREAN ECONOMIC ASSOCIATION

PRESIDENT: Jang Ok Cho, Sogang University

PRESIDENT ELECT: Chung Mo Koo, Kangwon National University

VICE PRESIDENT: Ji-sang Chang, Kyungpook National University

Jongwha Lee, Korea University

Keehyun Hong, Seoul National University

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: Byeongho Choe, Pusan National University

Byoung Heon Jun, Korea University Byung Ho Song, Dongguk University

Byung-Kun Rhee, Pukyong National University Chang-Kon Choi, Chonbuk National University Changhui Kang, Chung-Ang University

Chung-Eun Lee, Hallym University

Doyoung Park, Korea National University of Education

Eunsook Seo, Sangmyung University Hyun Ok Han, Pusan National University Joo-Ha Nam, Sogang University Jungsoo Park, Sogang University

Kwanho Shin, Korea University Minseong Kim, Sungkyunkwan University

Myung Jae Sung, Hongik University
Sang-Ho Lee, Chonnam National University
Sangwhan Kim, Chungbuk National University

Sangwhan Kim, Chungbuk National University
Seong-Hyeon Whang, Incheon National University

Seonghoon Jeon, Sogang University Seoung Hwan Suh, Yonsei University Soo-Youl Huh, Chungnam National University Soyoung Kim, Seoul National University

Suk Jae Noh, Hallym University

Sung Wook Cho, Seoul National University

Yongjin Kim, Ajou University

Yongkyun Chung, Kangwon National University

Yongsung Chang, Yonsei University Yongseung Jung, Kyung Hee University Youngsub Chun, Seoul National University

AUDITOR: Tae Han Kwon, Kwangwoon University Wooheon Rhee, Kyung Hee University

SECRETARY: Doyoung Kim, Sogang University

DEPUTY SECRETARY: Hankyoung Sung, University of Seoul

Hyung Seok Kim, Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology

Sok Chul Hong, Seoul National University

Taehyun Ahn, Sogang University Yun Jung Kim, Sogang University

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

PROGRAM COMMITTEE CHAIR: Yongsung Chang, Yonsei University

PROGRAM CO-CHAIR: Hyunbae Chun, Sogang University

PROGRAM COMMITTEE:

Booyuel Kim, KDI School of Public Policy and Management

Deokwoo Nam, Hanyang University

Dukpa Kim, Korea University

Hayeon Joo, Sogang University

Hyoungsik Noh, The Korea Institute of Finance

Jin Young Kim, Konkuk University

Jisoo Hwang, Hankuk University of Foreign Studies

Jung Hur, Sogang University

Jungmin Lee, Seoul National University

Kwang Hwan Kim, Yonsei University

Kyuho Kang, Korea University

Kyoungwon Rhee, Dongguk University

Myung Hwan Seo, Seoul National University

Samho Lee, Korea University

Sun Go, Chung-Ang University

Syngjoo Choi, Seoul National University

Wankyo Chung, Hallym University

Woojin Lee, Korea University

Youngse Kim, Sungkyunkwan University

SUPPORTING INSTITUTIONS

We are very grateful to the following institutions for their financial support.

Brain Korea 21 Plus Economics Research Group, Korea University (고려대학교 BK21 사업단)

Brain Korea 21 Plus Program, Department of Economics, Seoul National University (서울대학교 BK21 사업단)

Financial Supervisory Service (금융감독원)

Gyeonggi Technopark ((재)경기테크노파크)

Hana Financial Group (하나금융그룹)

Hana Institute of Finance (하나금융경제연구소)

Hyundai Research Institute (현대경제연구원)

Industrial Bank of Korea (IBK기업은행)

KB Financial Group (KB 금융그룹)

KDB Financial Group (KDB산업은행)

KEB Hana Bank (KEB하나은행)

KOGAS (한국가스공사)

Korea-America Economic Association (한미경제학회)

Korea Automotive Research Institute (한국자동차산업연구소)

Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation (예금보험공사)

Korea Development Institute (한국개발연구원)

Korea Economic Research Institute (한국경제연구원)

Korea Electric Power Corporation (한국전력공사)

Korea Eximbank (한국수출입은행)

Korea Federation of Banks (전국은행연합회)

Korea Information Society Development Institute (정보통신정책연구원)

Korea Institute for Industrial Economics & Trade (산업연구원)

Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (대외경제정책연구원)

Korea Institute of Finance (한국금융연구원)

Korea Institute of Public Finance (한국조세재정연구원)

Korea International Trade Association (한국무역협회)

Korea Labor Institute (한국노동연구원)

KT (케이티)

MARIO Outlet (마리오아울렛)

National Economic Advisory Council (국민경제자문회의)

National Research Council for Economics, Humanities and Social Sciences (경제 · 인문사회연구회)

National Research Foundation of Korea (한국연구재단)

NongHyup Financial Group (농협금융지주)

NongHyup Bank (농협은행)

POSCO (포스코)

SAMKOO Incorporation ((주)삼구아이앤씨)

Samsung Electronics (삼성전자)

Science and Technology Policy Institute (과학기술정책연구원)

Shinhan Financial Group (신한금융그룹)

Sogang University (서강대학교)

The Bank of Korea (한국은행)

The Federation of Korean Industries (전국경제인연합회)

The Korea Economic Daily (한국경제신문사)

WITHUS Pharmaceutical Company Limited (위더스제약)

Woori Bank (우리은행)

MAP OF SOGANG UNIVERSITY

SOGANG UNIVERSITY

- Jeong Hasang Hall 3rd Floor
- Matthew Hall 9th Floor (Lunch: August 8)
- K-Turtle (거구장, Dinner : August 8)
- Gonzaga Convention Hall B1F (Lunch : August 9)



※ K-Turtle → Tel: 02-715-3611 서울시 마포구 신수동 63-14 (서강대 정문에서 우측으로 150m)









ASIA No.1 ARCHITECTURE

[The great wall]





Selected by The Banker, the world's leading authority among financial journals.

Bank of the Year in Aisa-Pacific





28 Saemunan-ro 5ga-gil, GwanghwamunPlatinum Bldg., 5th F510

Jongno-Gu, Seoul 03170, Korea

Tel. 02-3210-2522, 2523 Fax. 02-3210-2555

Homepage: www.kea.ne.kr / www.kereview.or.kr

e-mail: kea1952@kea.ne.kr